
From: Adam Skyles [mailto:askyles@pps.net]  
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 11:38 AM 
To: Tom Welter <tomw@osaa.org> 
Subject: Jaylon Minnieweather-Hardship-Grade Report-Madison  

 

Hello Tom,  

 

I stated in the online request I would get a grade report over today. I am not sure how to get that 

info into the report without starting over again. The teachers have not totaled up the point for 

their class but all knew he was doing  well and pass. 

 

Here is a grade report for Jaylon Minnieweather:  

 

Econ: Passing  

Geometry: Passing  

Eng: Passing  

Competitive Games: Passing  

Spanish: Passing  

Humanities: Passing  

 

Forensic Science: F (the teacher informed me today he is doing very well. He was a late addition 

to the class and has turned in all work sense he has arrived. He is missing two assignments:  

 

1. Science Safety Agreement that was handed out before he started. He needs a parent signature 

and will have that turned in by Monday.  

2. An online survey that will take 5min. He will complete this today at Flextime with the 

teacher.  

 

Once he completes these he will have a B.   

  

I stated in the online request I would get a grade report over today. I am not sure how to get that 

info into the report without starting over again. The teachers have not totaled up the point for 

their class but all knew he was doing  well and pass.   

 

 

Adam Skyles 

Vice Principal 

Madison High School 

503-916-5220 ex.79361 

askyles@pps.net 
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